|H ROUSE FRETS WHITE GOSS
| GENTILE RHODES, P.C.

Memorandum
TO: Andrea Fair, AICP, Planner II, City of Olathe, Kansas
FROM: Ms. Rachelle M. Biondo
DATE: December 15, 2023
RE: Kinsale Wine & Spirits; Case No. PR23-0022

Summary of Neighborhood Meeting

In connection with the above-referenced case, the Applicant held a neighborhood meeting on
December 14, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at Executive Suites at Arbor Creek, 15970 S. Bradley Drive, Olathe,
Kansas. Ryan Cook of Rouse Frets White Goss Gentile Rhodes, P.C., Gavin Barmby and Marvin
Clark, representing the property owner, attended the meeting on behalf of the Applicant.

The attendees at the meeting are shown on the attached sign-in sheet.

The neighbors asked questions generally relating to the expansion details, building upgrades
and repairs and operation of the business.

The neighbors were supportive of the project. The Homeowners Association President
expressed that he liked the expansion and has received positive comments.

{33797 /71926; 1008787. }
Attorneys at Law || 4510 Belleview Avenue, Suite 300 || Kansas City, MO 64111 || rousepc.com



{"L8L800T ‘9T61L / L6LES)

/‘4/6){ {da&omyg (@\/
[afyala Perruyaimwova

Murien 159
NEIGHBORHOOD MEETING
December 14, 2023

@5) 7825727

Nerte (o P

Wo P2 2474

/st’LH- Hotrid - A HGA lresidear

9) 3 - - 5667

Aﬂ\lq 4 SYeven jd‘m%n

270-535 - 542

l"LL"’l + MM[C— L—%u,lw‘ts

Q1 2-3- 0268

Lﬁ“lz‘ENcE — JORPAY)

T>.C3& . @475

{33797/ 71926; 1008678. }




